
 

 
Mark Williams, Chief Executive 

Agenda for the meeting of the Licensing and 

Enforcement Sub Committee 
Wednesday, 24th November, 2021, 9.30 am 
 
Members of Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 

 

Councillors  K Bloxham (Chair), P Millar and T Wright 

 

Venue: Online via the Zoom app 

 
Contact: Sarah Jenkins 01395 517406; email 

sjenkins@eastdevon.gov.uk 

(or group number 01395 517546) 
Tuesday, 16th November 2021 
 
Important - this meeting will be conducted online and recorded by Zoom only. 

Please do not attend Blackdown House.  

Members are asked to follow the Protocol for Remote Meetings  
 

This meeting is being recorded by EDDC for subsequent publication on the Council’s 

website and will be streamed live to the Council’s Youtube Channel at 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmNHQruge3LVI4hcgRnbwBw 

 
 
1 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 8 September 2021  (Pages 3 - 6) 

2 Apologies   

3 Declarations of interest   

 Guidance is available online to Councillors and co-opted members on making 

declarations of interest 
 

4 Matters of urgency   

 Information on matters of urgency is available online 

 

5 Confidential/exempt items   

 To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the Press) have 
been excluded. There are no items which officers recommend should be dealt 

with in this way. 
 

6 Determination of an application for the grant of a premises licence to allow the 
sale of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises at Exmouth Parade Mini 

Market, 5 Parade, Exmouth EX8 1RS  (Pages 7 - 57) 

 
 

 

East Devon District Council 
Blackdown House 

Border Road 

Heathpark Industrial Estate 
Honiton 

EX14 1EJ 

DX 48808 HONITON 

Tel: 01404 515616 

www.eastdevon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

page 1

http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/protocol-for-virtual-meetings
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmNHQruge3LVI4hcgRnbwBw
http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillor-conduct/councillor-reminder-for-declaring-interests/
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/matters-of-urgency/


Decision making and equalities 
 

For a copy of this agenda in large print, please contact the Democratic 
Services Team on 01395 517546 

 

page 2

http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/


EAST DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

Minutes of the meeting of Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee held  

Online via the Zoom app on 8 September 2021 

 
Attendance list at end of document 

The meeting started at 9.30 am and ended at 10.43 am 
 

 
16    Minutes of the previous meeting held on 11 August 2021  

 

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 11 August 2021 were agreed as a correct 

record. 
 

17    Declarations of interest  

 

Minute 20. All Members of the Sub Committee had received an email from the interested 

party, Mr Stephen Pemberton, on 9th August 2021. 
 

18    Matters of urgency  

 

There were no matters of urgency. 
 

19    Confidential/exempt items  

 

There were no confidential / exempt items. 

 
20    Determination of an application for the grant of a premises licence 

to allow the provision of regulated entertainment and the sale of 

alcohol for consumption ON the premises at The Ham Recreation 

Ground and adjoining car park, Sidmouth, EX10 8DB. The 

application is to cover the period of 1st – 5th June 2022.  

 

The Sub Committee considered the application for the grant of a premises licence to 

allow the provision of regulated entertainment and the sale of alcohol for consumption 
ON the premises at The Ham Recreation Ground and adjoining car park, Sidmouth, 
EX10 8DB. The application is to cover the period of 1st – 5th June 2022.  The meeting 

was a hearing to consider the application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 
2003.  

 
The Chair introduced the members of the Sub Committee.  
 

The applicant, present and entitled to make representations, was Ian Bowden, 
accompanied by John Radford, agent and Event Production Manager.  

 
The interested parties, present and entitled to make representations were Simon 
Pemberton and Garland Pickard. 

 
The Licensing Authority had received representations from East Devon District Council 

Environmental Health who had no objections.  
 
The Sub Committee’s legal advisor, Giles Salter, outlined the procedure for the meeting . 

page 3

Agenda Item 1



Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 8 September 2021 
 

 
The Licensing Officer, Emily Westlake, outlined the application and advised that three 

representations had been received, with two being objections from local residents and 
one positive representation from Sidmouth Town Council.  No updates or amendments 
had been made since the publication of the report. 

 
There were no questions for the Licensing Officer from Members or the applicant.  In 

response to a question from the interested party, the Licensing Officer and the 
applicant’s agent, Mr Radford, advised that the likely set-up would be 4 to 5 days before 
the festival, with a 2 to 3 day taking down period afterwards. 

 
In making the applicant’s case, the agent, Mr Radford, made the following points: 

 The applicant had responded to feedback on the initial application and had 
subsequently submitted a revised application which was now before the Sub 
Committee 

 The festival organisers would engage with all responsible and statutory authorities 
at the appropriate stages of planning the event and all documentation regarding 

the safe management of the festival would be produced at the proper time as 
planning was on-going 

 The festival and the facilities to be provided are in line with Health and Safety 
Executive guidance 

 The event organisers had received very positive feedback locally and, although 

the event was not as big as the Sidmouth Folk Festival, the team had benefitted 
from guidance from the Folk Festival organisers 

 It was hoped to establish a 5 year plan for the Jazz and Blues Festival to be an 
on-going event 

 
In response to questions from Members to the applicant, the following points were 
advised: 

 The applicant intended to close both the music and the sale of alcohol before the 
end of the licensable hours at 11pm to allow time for safe egress for the public 

from the event 

 Risk assessments for the festival had not yet been completed but would be 
available at the appropriate times before the start of the event and would be 

produced on a holistic basis with full engagement and input from all statutory 
bodies and blue light emergency services 

 Facilities, including the provision of portaloos, would be provided in line with 
Health and Safety Executive guidance and recommendations, and will be 

managed in line with best practice 
 

In response to questions from the interested party to the applicant, the following points 

were made: 

 Regarding questions about capacity at the event, the Sub Committee’s legal 

advisor clarified that the remit of the hearing was to consider only licensable 
activities in relation to capacity 

 A safety management plan and risk assessment had not yet been completed and 

was not required under the Licensing Act for the purposes of the hearing 

 Should the licence be granted, conditions could be expected to include that 

suitable safety management plans and risk assessments are provided 
 

The interested party, Mr Stephen Pemberton, addressed the Sub Committee and the 
following points were included: 

page 4



Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 8 September 2021 
 

 The objection links to all of the licensing objectives and specifically to public safety 
and health and safety issues created by closing the access to the Ham Path and 

cycleway to and from Sidmouth seafront 

 There are concerns regarding health and safety issues for members of the public 

using the unsafe small bridge to the riverside and concerns regarding excessive 
and unsafe numbers of people attending the event 

 

In response to questions from Members of the Sub Committee, the interested party 
advised the following: 

 Hoardings would be installed on the new Alma bridge and zig zag path to prevent 
public viewing of the festival from that point and this could result in a safety issue 
should people try to look over or around the hoardings 

 The state of the small bridge renders it unsafe for the volume of people who would 
be diverted across it as proposed by the festival organisers  

 Temporary closure of the Ham Path would result in directing users to other busier 
routes which would cause a safety hazard 

 The proposed footpath to the festival is not lit at night and existing lighting near 
the small bridge would not be sufficient 

 

The applicant’s agent also put questions to the interested party and, in response, the 
following points were made: 

 The interested party had not had any need to communicate concerns regarding 
the safety of the small bridge and footpath to any authorities as the Ham Path and 

cycleway had never been closed before 

 Alternative routes to the Ham Path and cycleway are used, but by very few people 
and the majority of pedestrians and cyclists would use the Ham Path, avoiding the 

small unsafe bridge for the reasons which had been set out by the interested party 

 Information that the Ham path had never been closed previously was based on 

local knowledge from residents of more than 60 years 
 
With the agreement of the Chair, the applicant’s agent clarified that the Ham Path had 

been closed on previous occasions for significant periods of several hours to ensure safe 
installation of equipment.  Regarding capacity at the festival, the capacity for concerts on 

the Ham is 2,000 seated. 
 
With the agreement of the Chair, the interested party expressed concern that the Ham 

Path and cycleway would be closed for a period of 14 days. 
 

In their closing statement, the applicant’s agent and the applicant advised that 
documentation relating to event safety and risk assessments would be produced in 
consultation with the relevant statutory bodies and does not form part of the licensing 

process.  The event organisers would continue to engage with local authorities and the 
public in order to deliver a safe and successful event. 

 
The Chair thanked all participants for attending the meeting and advised that the 
decision of the Sub Committee would be notified to all parties in writing within five 

working days. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

page 5



Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 8 September 2021 
 

Attendance List 

Councillors present: 

M Chapman (appointed Vice-Chair for this meeting) 
A Dent (appointed Chair for this meeting) 

T Woodward 
 
Councillors also present (for some or all the meeting) 

None 
 
Officers in attendance: 

Rebecca Heal, Solicitor 
Giles Salter, Solicitor 

Sarah Jenkins, Democratic Services Officer 
Alethea Thompson, Democratic Services Officer 

Emily Westlake, Licensing Officer 
Louise Bennett, Licensing Support Officer 
 
Councillor apologies: 

None 

 
 
 

 
 

Chair   Date:  

 

page 6



Report to: Licensing and Enforcement Sub Committee 
 

Date of Meeting 24 November 2021 

Document classification: Part A Public Document 

Exemption applied: None 

Review date for release N/A 

 

Application for the grant of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 

Report summary: 
The report summarises an application for the grant of a new premises licence to be considered by 
the sub-committee. 

Is the proposed decision in accordance with: 

Budget    Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Policy Framework  Yes ☒ No ☐  

Recommendation: 
That members consider an application for the grant of a premises licence to allow the sale of 
alcohol for consumption OFF the premises at Exmouth Parade Mini Market, 5 Parade, Exmouth 
EX8 1RS.  

 

Reason for recommendation: 
To comply with statutory processes. 

 

Officer: Licensing Officer Lesley Barber, lesley.barber@eastdevon.gov.uk 

 

Portfolio(s) (check which apply): 
☐ Climate Action and Emergency Response 
☒ Coast, Country and Environment 
☐ Council and Corporate Co-ordination 
☐ Democracy, Transparency and Communications 
☐ Economy and Assets 
☐ Finance 
☐ Strategic Planning 
☐ Sustainable Homes and Communities 
☐ Tourism, Sports, Leisure and Culture 
 

Equalities impact Low Impact 

Climate change Low Impact 

Risk: Low Risk;   

 

 

 
page 7

Agenda Item 6



Links to background information:   

EDDC Statement of Licensing Policy 2021-2026  
Licensing Act 2003 Guidance issued under Section 182  

APPENDIX A – Licensing application 

APPENDIX B – Plan of premises 

APPENDIX C – Location plan & photo 

APPENDIX D – Representations received 

APPENDIX E – Responses to Notice of Hearing 

APPENDIX F – Operating Schedule 

APPENDIX G – Conditions agreed between applicant and Police.   

APPENDIX H - Representation received including a list of names in support 

 

Link to Council Plan 

Priorities (check which apply) 

☐ Better homes and communities for all  
☐ A greener East Devon 
☒ A resilient economy 
 
 

Report in full 

  

1 Description of Application 

1.1 An application has been received from Mr Saravanan Thayananthan for a new premises 
licence to permit the sale of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only.    

 
1.2 The application is provided at APPENDIX A.  
 
1.3 The proposed timings and licensable activities applied for are as follows:  
 
 Sale of alcohol : Monday to Sunday - 24 hours 
 Opening hours: Monday to Sunday - 24 hours  
    
1.4 The application seeks to licence the premises formerly known as the ‘just a pound’ store. The 

proposed use is described within the application as ‘a 24hr general store and off licence’. 
The unit is currently empty and not yet trading.  

 
1.5 A plan of the proposed licensed premises is provided at APPENDIX B. 
 
1.6 A plan of the area is provided at APPENDIX C along with photos of the premises as it is 

currently. The premises can be identified by the red banner above the door, along with the 
Licensing Act public notice (blue) attached to the front of the windows.  

 
1.7 The premises is located within a row of business premises, between the premises formerly 

trading as Popworld nightclub and the Fuji film shop. It sits close to The Strand pub and 
across the roundabout from The Powder Monkey pub (a Wetherspoons premises).  

 
1.8 The adjacent nightclub is not currently open or trading as a licensed premises. It most 

recently traded as Popworld, prior to that it was known as ‘Fever & Boutique’. Whilst not 
page 8



currently open for business the venue retains a premises licence which would allow 
licensable activities to recommence at short notice.  

 
2 Statutory Bodies’ Response  
 
2.1 Devon & Cornwall Police 

Representation received – agreed position reached with the applicant.   
 

2.2 Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service 
No representations have been received. 

 
2.3 Area Child Protection Committee and Local Safeguarding Children Board 

No representations have been received. 
 

2.4 Devon Trading Standards 
 No representations have been received. 
 
2.5 East Devon District Council, Environmental Health Service 

No representations have been received. 
 

2.6 East Devon District Council, Planning & Countryside Service 
 No representations have been received. 
 
2.7 Primary Care Trust 

No representations have been received. 
 

2.8 Home Office 
No representations have been received. 

 

3 Representations and Responses to Notices of Hearing 
 

3.1 Representations have been received from Devon & Cornwall Police, Exmouth Town Council 
and one other party. Details of all representations are attached at APPENDIX D.   

 
3.2 A representation received included a list of names & addresses of individuals who appear to 

be in support of the representation submitted to this Authority. The representation, including 
the list of all names, is included at APPENDIX H.  

 
3.3 Details of the responses to the statutory Notice of Hearing are attached at APPENDIX E. 
 
3.4 Exmouth Town Council have responded to the Notice of Hearing with additional comment in 

support of the application, included at APPENDIX E. 
 
4 Proposed Operating Schedule 
 
4.1 The conditions offered by the applicant in the operating schedule are attached at  
 APPENDIX F. 
 
4.2 The Police Licensing Officer has raised a representation under the Prevention of Crime & 

Disorder and Protection of Children from Harm licensing objectives. The Police are seeking 
an amendment to various conditions offered by the applicant in their operating schedule, 
along with the addition of further conditions, to meet the licensing objectives. The Police 
representation, along with the agreement from the applicant’s agent can be viewed within 
APPENDIX D.  

page 9



 
4.3 APPENDIX G lists the amended conditions agreed between the applicant and the Police. A 

number of conditions are to be removed (shown in red) and replaced with other conditions. 
Two additional conditions are also agreed. 

 

5 Relevant Licensing Policy Considerations & Relevant Section 182 Guidance issued 
under Licensing Act 2003. 

Licensing Objectives 
5.1 Section 3.1.1 of the EDDC Statement of Licensing Policy states:  ‘The Licensing Authority 

has a duty under the Act to carry out its licensing functions with a view to promoting the four 
licensing objectives.’   
These are:- 
 The prevention of crime and disorder 
 Public safety 
 The prevention of public nuisance 
 The protection of children from harm 

 
5.2 Section 3.1.2 of the Policy states: These objectives are the only matters to be taken into 

account in determining the application and any conditions attached must be appropriate in 
achieving the licensing objectives.  

 
5.3 Section 3.1.3 of the Policy states:  A licence will only be granted where the Licensing 

Authority is satisfied that these objectives have been met.  
 
 Conditions 
5.4 Section 6 of the policy sets out what the Sub Committee should consider before imposing 

conditions on a licence. 
  
5.5 Section 6.3 of the policy states:  Generally it is recognised that the licensing function is not to 

be seen as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by 
individuals/groups once they are beyond the direct control of the licence holder of any 
premises concerned.  But the Licensing Authority’s discretion may be engaged if relevant 
representations are made and there is an evidential link between the disturbance and the 
licensed venue. 

 
Licensing Hours 

5.6 Section 10.1 of the Policy states:  The licensing authority will deal with the issue of licensing 
hours on the individual merits of each application.  When the Authority’s discretion is 
engaged consideration will be given to the individual merits of an application but the 
presumption will be to grant the hours requested unless there are objections to those hours 
raised by Responsible Authorities or any other person on the basis of the licensing 
objectives.  However, when issuing a licence with hours beyond midnight higher standards of 
control will generally need to be included in operating schedules to promote the licensing 
objectives especially for premises which are situated near residential areas.   

 
5.7 Section 10.2 of the Policy states: There is no presumption within the Act for longer opening 

hours over objections from local residents and businesses located in the vicinity of licensed 
premises but the licensing authority will consider licensing hours in the interests of avoiding a 
concentration of disturbance while ensuring that nuisance is minimised to local residents. 
Shops and public houses will generally be permitted to sell alcohol during the hours they 
intend to open. 

 

page 10



5.8 Section 10.3 of the Policy states: In considering relevant representations, the licensing 
authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the potential for 
nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all the circumstances of the case. 

 
5.9 Section 10.4 of the Policy states:  The terminal hours will normally be approved where the 

applicant can show that the proposal would not adversely affect the licensing objectives 
unless, after hearing relevant representation the licensing authority believe it necessary, 
proportionate and reasonable to restrict the hours required. 

 
 Door Supervisors 
5.10 Section 14.2 of the Policy states: The licensing authority having regard to advice from 

relevant responsible authorities may consider that certain premises require strict supervision 
for exceptional reasons relating to the licensing objectives to prevent crime and disorder and 
public nuisance. In such cases, if relevant representations are made the licensing authority 
may impose a condition that licensed door supervisors must be employed at the premises 
either at all times or at such times as certain licensable activities are being carried out. 
 
Nuisance 

5.11 Section 16.1 of the Policy states:  To promote the licensing objectives, applicants for licences 
for licensable activities will be required to demonstrate the measures they have in place for 
the prevention of public nuisance. The impact of the licensable activities on people living in 
the vicinity should not be disproportionate or unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern 
noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter. The prevention of public nuisance 
can include low-level nuisance affecting a few people living locally as well as a major 
disturbance affecting the whole community. It may also include the prevention of the 
reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of interested parties. 

 
Capacity 

5.12 Section 17.1 of the Policy states:  Where it is considered necessary to control the maximum 
numbers of persons attending premises for the purpose of preventing crime and disorder or 
for public safety the licensing authority will expect this to be addressed in the operating 
schedule. The licensing authority, if relevant representations are made and only then if such 
conditions are deemed necessary, proportionate and reasonable, may impose a condition 
stipulating a maximum number of persons permitted to attend premises where it considers it 
necessary to prevent crime and disorder or for public safety purposes. 

 
5.13 Guidance issued under Section 182 (section 10) Licensing Act 2003 in relation to 

conditions states:  
The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been 
engaged following receipt of relevant representations and it has been satisfied at a hearing of 
the necessity to impose conditions. It may then only impose conditions that are appropriate to 
promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. 

 
It is perfectly possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate to 
promote the licensing objectives.  

 
The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size, style, 
characteristics and activities taking place at the premises concerned.   
 
Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and standardized conditions 
which ignore these individual aspects should be avoided. 

 
Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are appropriate and proportionate 
for the promotion for the licensing objectives.  

 

page 11



5.14 Guidance issued under Section 182 (Section 9.4) Licensing Act 2003 in relation to ‘relevant, 
vexatious and frivolous representations’ states: 
A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the 
promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a representation from a 
local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by competition from new 
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a 
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering 
the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance were 
inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should relate to the impact of 
licensable activities carried on from premises on the objectives. 
 

5.15 Guidance issued under Section 182 (Sections 10.13 – 10.15) Licensing Act 2003 in relation 
to ‘hours of trading’ states: 
Licensing authorities are best placed to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in 
their areas based on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. 
However, licensing authorities must always consider each application and must not impose 
predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving individual consideration to the merits of 
each application. 
 
Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is open for shopping unless 
there are good reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for restricting those hours.  

 
6. Observations  
 
6.1 The application being considered is for the grant of a Premises Licence to allow the sale of 

alcohol 24 hours day, seven days a week.  
 
6.2 The proposed licensed premises sits close to other premises within the town centre which 

are licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption ON the premises. These premises are 
referred to in point 1.7 of this report.  

 
6.3   There are two premises licenced for consumption OFF the premises in nearby Rolle St.  

One is a Premier J.C Stores and one a Tesco Express. Both are licensed for the sale of 
alcohol for consumption OFF the premises.  

 
6.4 The nearby off licence premises are licensed as follows: 

Tesco Express:  06:00-23:00 daily 
Premier J.C Stores:  08:00-23:00 daily 
 
The details above are provided for information only, the sub-committee will be aware that the 
number of licensed premises in an area or the current licensed hours of these premises 
should not restrict the granting of another licence and that each application should be 
considered on its own merits. 

 
6.5 The representation set out in full at APPENDIX H is submitted by an individual,  

Mr Kuhananthan. He is both the Premises Licence Holder (being a director of the company 
holding the licence) and the Designated Premises Supervisor at nearby premises Premier 
J.C Stores in Rolle Street, referred to at 6.4 of this report.  
 

6.6 Although no response to the Notice of Hearing has been received from Mr Kuhananthan, his 
original written representations will have to be considered by the committee (APPENDIX D). 

 
6.7 The representation received from Exmouth Town Council suggests that granting a 24 hour 

licence could be setting a precedent. The sub-committee will be aware that the application for 

page 12



the Exmouth Parade Min Market must be judged on its own merits, taking into account the 
steps proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives, along with the additional 
safeguards agreed with the Police.  
 

6.8 Mr Saravanan Thayananthan is nominated as the Designated Premises Supervisor. Mr 
Thayananthan holds a Personal Licence, issued by City of Bristol Council. 

 
6.9 The Sub-Committee are asked to note a small administrative error within the application form 

itself. The last name of the applicant (THAYANANTHAN) has been spelt incorrectly within the 
application form. The spelling of the name within this report is correct and has been verified 
by way of the applicant’s passport. 

 
6.10 The Sub Committee will now need to consider whether to grant this application as it stands or 

in the light of the representations to refuse the application or grant it in a different form.   
 
 
Legal Advice  
1. As relevant representations have been made in respect of the application, this hearing must 

be held.  (Relevant representations are about the likely effect of the grant of the application 
on the promotion of the licensing objectives, by any person, bodies representing them or 
responsible authorities).  The sub-committee must disregard any information or evidence not 
relevant to the licensing objectives. 

 
2. The sub-committee must consider this application in accordance with Section 4 of the 

Licensing Act 2003, which requires that licensing functions must be carried out with a view to 
promoting the four licensing objectives.  The licensing authority must also have regard to its 
own licensing policy and the Secretary of State’s guidance, but may depart from both if it has 
good reason to do so.  Those reasons should be stated. 

 
3. Section 18 of the Act requires the licensing authority to grant a premises licence unless it 

considers additional steps are needed for the promotion of the licensing objectives having 
regard to any relevant representations. 

  
 The steps are: 
 (a) to grant the licence subject to: 
 (i) the conditions in the operating schedule modified to such   extent as members 

consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and 
  (ii)  any condition which must under sections 19, 20 or 21 be included in the 

licence; 
(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates 
(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 
(d) to reject the application. 

 
 The conditions of the licence are modified if any are altered or omitted or any new condition 

is added.  Different conditions may be applied to different parts of the premises, and to 
different licensable activities.  The sub-committee must give its reasons for its decision to 
take any of these steps.  Similarly, if any part of an application is rejected, the sub-committee 
must give its reasons. 

 
4. The Act requires mandatory conditions to be imposed where supplying alcohol or exhibiting 

films are approved as licensed activities. It also requires a mandatory condition to be 
imposed where door supervisors or other individuals carrying out security activities are 
conditions on the licence:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
(a) Section 19 - Mandatory conditions relating to the supply of alcohol  

page 13



  
 1. (a) There shall be no sale or supply of alcohol when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this premises licence or at a time when the said premises 
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or when his/her licence is suspended. 

 (b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 

 2. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure 
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the 
age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to 
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either- 
(a) a holographic mark, or 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

 3. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7(1) - 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 

1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - 

P = D + (D×V) 

where- 
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol; 

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a premises licence- 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, 

or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 

under such a licence; 
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on 
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the 
supply in question; and 

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart 
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 (4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by 
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from 
the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change 
to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
page 14



supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day. 

(b) Section 21 – Mandatory Condition relating to the provision of Door Supervisors 
 

 Any person used to carry out a security activity as required under any condition of this 
licence/certificate must be licensed or authorised to do so by the Security Industry 
Authority. 

 
5. The sub-committee will need to consider the hours of operation proposed in relation to the 

licensable activities in the light of the promotion of the licensing objectives, the effectiveness 
of the operating schedule proposed by the applicant, the representations received, the 
location of the premises in relation to residential and other commercial properties including 
other licensed premises, the history of the management of the premises and how it is 
proposed to be run in the future, the evidence produced of any problems in the past, and the 
likely impact of any extension of hours and activities.  These issues, and any other relevant 
ones, may be explored at the hearing.  

 
6. Human Rights Act 1998 
6.1 The sub-committee must also have regard to the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 

when determining this application.   The 1998 Act made the European Convention of Human 
Rights directly enforceable in British courts. The relevant provisions are Article 6 (right to a 
fair trial), Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life), Article 11 (freedom of 
association) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceful enjoyment of one’s 
possessions).  These provisions are explained below.  Essentially, they require the sub-
committee to identify correctly the competing interests, give each appropriate weight in the 
circumstances of the case, and balance them against each other in order to arrive at a fair 
and reasonable decision. 

 
6.2 Under Article 6, “everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by 

an independent and impartial tribunal established by law”.  The procedures established by 
this Council for hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 are compliant with Article 6. 

 
6.3 Under Article 8, “everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life, his home 

and his correspondence”.  This right may not be interfered with except in accordance with the 
law and as may be “necessary in a democratic society in the interests of national security, 
public safety or the economic well-being of the country, for the prevention of disorder or 
crime, for the protection of health or morals, or for the protection of the rights and freedoms 
of others”.  In Licensing Act cases this means that the sub-committee must have regard to 
the effect of its decisions on local residents, and balance their interests against those of the 
public at large (e.g. the customers of the premises under consideration) and the people 
operating the business from the premises. 

 
6.4 Under Article 11, “everyone has the right to freedom of peaceful assembly and to freedom of 

association with others” except where it is lawful to restrict that freedom in the interests of 
national security or public safety, for the prevention of disorder or crime, for the protection of 
health or morals or for the protection of the rights and freedoms of others”. In Licensing Act 
cases this means, for example, that the sub-committee is entitled to impose conditions to 
ensure that patrons of licensed premises do not unreasonably disturb others living or working 
nearby.  Again, the sub-committee should balance the competing interests. 

 
6.5 Article 1 of the First Protocol (that is, the first amendment to the Convention) says that every 

natural or legal person (meaning a human being or a company) is entitled to peaceful 
enjoyment of his possessions, except where the law provides for restrictions on that right in 
the public interest.  This means, for example, that it is compliant with the Convention to 
impose restrictions, such as those provided in the Licensing Act 2003, upon business 

page 15



premises where it is in the public interest to do so.  On the other hand the same applies to 
the owners and occupiers of neighbouring premises. 

 
7. Appeals 
 If the sub-committee imposes conditions on the licence with which the applicant disagrees, or 

modifies the licensable activities permitted or refuses to specify a person a designated 
premises supervisor, he or she may appeal within 21 days of notification of the decision to 
the Magistrates’ Court.  The applicant may also appeal if an application for a premises 
licence is rejected. Those making relevant representations may appeal if they believe that the 
licence should not have been granted, or that, when granting the licence, the licensing 
authority ought to have imposed different or additional conditions or excluded a licensable 
activity or refused to specify a persona as designated premises supervisor.  The magistrates’ 
court may dismiss the appeal, or substitute its own decision, or send back the case to the 
licensing authority with directions as to how the case is to be dealt with.  The magistrates’ 
court may make any costs order it thinks fit. 

 
8. Review Provisions 

 If extended hours/licensable activities are granted, the Licensing Act contains review 
provisions which enable any person, bodies representing them or any of the responsible 
authorities to apply to this licensing authority for a review of the licence.   A hearing follows 
which enables the sub-committee to use the normal powers at a hearing (set out above) but 
also to suspend the licence for a period of up to three months or to revoke it. 

 
9. Police Closure 
 A senior police officer may close any premises for 24 hours (this can be extended) where 

s/he reasonably believes there is or is likely imminently to be disorder on, or in or in the 
vicinity of the premises and their closure is necessary in the interests of public safety.  
Closure can also be affected if public nuisance is being caused by noise coming from the 
premises and closure of the premises is necessary to prevent that nuisance 

 
10. Surveillance Camera Code of Guidance-June 2013 

Where a relevant authority has licensing functions and considers the use of surveillance 
camera systems as part of the conditions attached to a licence or certificate, it must in 
particular have regard to guiding principle one in this code. Any proposed imposition of a 
blanket requirement to attach surveillance camera conditions as part of the conditions 
attached to a licence or certificate is likely to give rise to concerns about the proportionality of 
such an approach and will require an appropriately strong justification and must be kept 
under regular review.  Applications in relation to licensed premises must take into account 
the circumstances surrounding that application and whether a requirement to have a 
surveillance camera system is appropriate in that particular case. For example, it is unlikely 
that a trouble-free community pub would present a pressing need such that a surveillance 
camera condition would be justified. In such circumstances where a licence or certificate is 
granted subject to surveillance camera system conditions, the consideration of all other 
guiding principles in this code is a matter for the licensee as the system operator. 
 
Guiding principle one states: 
Use of a surveillance camera system must always be for a specified purpose which is in 
pursuit of a legitimate aim and necessary to meet an identified pressing need.  

 

Legitimate aim and necessity are considered in relation to the four licensing objectives which 
are set out elsewhere within this report if the Committee is considering conditioning any 
premises licence with the installation of a CCTV surveillance system. 

 

page 16



Financial implications: 

The only financial implication is if the applicant appeals against the decision 
made, with the possibility of court costs. 
Legal implications: 

 Legal implications are included within the report. 

page 17



page 18



page 19



page 20



page 21



page 22



page 23



page 24



page 25



page 26



page 27



page 28



page 29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in 
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

APPENDIX A

page 30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.  

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic 
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder 
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK 
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but 
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport, 
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage 
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one 
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

APPENDIX A

page 31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

APPENDIX A

page 32



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and 
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided 
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman 
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

APPENDIX A

page 33



page 34



page 35



page 36

lbarber1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX B



APPENDIX C

page 37



APPENDIX C

page 38



APPENDIX C

page 39



APPENDIX C

page 40



REPRESENTATIONS LIST

5 October 2021

Premises Licence WITH Alcohol

Exmouth Parade Mini Market
5 The Parade, EXMOUTH, Devon, EX8 1RS.

New Application

Saravanan Thayananthan

Application Date:

Licence Type:

Application Type:

Premises:

Applicant:

Licence No: N/A

Application No: 052725

 Devon & Cornwall PolicePerson making Representation:

Agreed Position

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

Team,
Please see the below email trail regarding an agreed position I have come to with the applicant for the 
above licence, in light of that I would like to make a representation under the Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder and Protection of Children from Harm licensing objectives to have the agreed 
amendments/additions made to the licence should it be granted.
Cheers
M ke
M ke NORSWORTHY
Alcohol Licensing Officer (Teignbridge and East Devon)

From: Patrick Burke  
Sent: 19 October 2021 12:31
To: NORSWORTHY Mike 57895 
Subject: Re: Exmouth Parade Mini Market New Premises Licence Application

Hi Mike

My client is happy for the suggested conditions to be included in the application for a Premises Licence for 
Exmouth Parade Mini Market.

Patrick 
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, 19 Oct 2021 at 11:16, NORSWORTHY Mike 57895
wrote:
Good morning Patrick,

I am in receipt of your application for a New Premises Licence at the above location, I have assessed the 
application and would like the following additions/amendments made to the application should the licence 
be granted. Most of them are just a change of wording to conditions you have offered.

UNDER a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

Remove the following condition:-

"Protecting Children from Harm
All persons involved in the sale of alcohol ,who are not presonal licence holders, will receive initial and 
subsequent 6 monthly refresher training by the Designated Premises Supervisor or an appropriately 
accredited training provider with regards to the law in relation to the sale of alcohol. This will be recorded in 
a staff training register and will include, signature of the member of staff, the DPS or an appropriately 
accredited training provider together with the date. TRAINING RECORDS WILL BE MAINTAINED AT THE 
PREMISES AND MADE AVAILABLE TO ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES ON REQUEST"

Replace with the following condition:-

STAFF TRAINING

All staff, WHO ARE NOT PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS, engaged in licensable activity at the 
premises will receive training and information in relation to the following:

i. The Challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises, including the forms of identification that
are acceptable.
ii. The hours and activities permitted by the premises licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003
and conditions attached to the licence.
iii. How to complete and maintain the refusal register in operation at the premises (in relation to the
sale of alcohol).

Details:

03/11/2021 Page 1 of 5Report Generated On: page 41



Application No: 052725

Premises: Exmouth Parade Mini Market
5 The Parade, EXMOUTH, Devon, EX8 1RS.

iv. Recognising the signs of drunkenness.
v. The operating procedures for refusing service to any person who is drunk, under-age or appears
to be under-age, or appears to be making a proxy purchase.
vi. Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including reporting an incident to the
emergency services.

Training shall be recorded in documentary form and shall be regularly refreshed at no greater than 6 
month intervals. Training records shall be made available for inspection and copying at reasonable times 
upon request of an authorised officer of a responsible authority. 

Training records will be retained for at least 12 months.

Amend the following condition:-

"Between the hours of 00:00 - 05:00 an SIA Security Staff will be employed Monday - Sunday to control 
and monitor customers entry and exit at the premises"

To read:-

Between the hours of 00:00 - 05:00 an SIA Security Staff will be employed Monday - Sunday to control 
and monitor customers entry and exit at the premises, the SIA Security Officer's sole duties will be security 
and they shall be on duty in addition to at least one other member of staff.

Add the following condition:-

DOOR SUPERVISOR REGISTER

The following details for each door supervisor will be contemporaneously entered into a register kept for 
that purpose: 

(i) Full name
(ii) SIA licence/badge number, and registration number of any accreditation scheme recognised by the
Licensing Authority (including expiry date of that registration or accreditation)
(iii) The date and time they began their duty
(iv) The date and time they completed their duty
(v) The full details of any agency through which they have been allocated to work at the premises if
appropriate

The register shall be available for inspection and copying at all reasonable times by an authorised officer 
of a responsible authority. 

The register shall be kept at the premises at all times and be so maintained as to enable an authorised 
officer to establish the particulars of all door supervisors engaged at the premises during the period of not 
less than 12 months prior to the request.

UNDER THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Remove the following conditions:-

"1. The CCTV system must be installed and operate internally to cover all areas that licensable activities 
take place and
where alcohol is displayed within any public area.
2. The CCTV unit shall be positioned in a secure part of the licensed premise. Access to the system
should be allowed
immediately to ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES upon request.
3. A competent trained person in the use of and operation of the CCTV will be in attendance at the
premises at all times
that licensable activities take place and be able to fully operate the CCTV system to be able to down load
in a recognised
format any information requested ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
4. The CCTV system clock should be set correctly and maintained (taking account of GMT and BST).
5. A facility will be available for the Police to remove from the CCTV system a copy of any material
relevant to any
ongoing Police investigation.
6. All CCTV images will be retained for a period of not less than 31 day
In the event the hard disk is replaced for any reason ,the old hard disk must be kept at the premises for
31days and be
readily available for all the licensing authorities"

Replace with the following condition:-

CCTV

The premises shall install operate and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV
All public areas of the licensed premises including entry and exit points will be covered, including any 
outside areas under the control of the premises licence holder.
The system must record clear images permitting the identification of individuals, and in particular enable 
facial recognition images (a clear head and shoulder image) of every person entering and leaving in any 
light condition.
The CCTV system will continually record whilst the premises are open for licensable activities and during 

03/11/2021 Page 2 of 5Report Generated On:

APPENDIX D

page 42



Application No: 052725

Premises: Exmouth Parade Mini Market
5 The Parade, EXMOUTH, Devon, EX8 1RS.

all times when customers remain on the premises. 
All equipment must have a constant and accurate time and date generation.
All recordings will be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewable copies of recordings will be provided on request to the Police or local authority officers as soon 
as is reasonably practicable and in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018 (or any replacement 
legislation) a staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system, 
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open.  This staff member must be able to 
provide an authorised officer of a responsible authority, copies of recent CCTV images or data with 
absolute minimum of delay when requested in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018 (or any 
replacement legislation).
The CCTV system will be capable of downloading images to a recognisable viewable format.  
There will be security measures in place to ensure the integrity of the system to prevent the tampering 
with, and deletion of, images.

Remove the following condition:-

"7. An incident register of all occurrences and ejections from the premises will be maintained at the 
premises and all
details of public order offences will be recorded and MADE AVAILABLE TO ALL REPONSIBLE 
AUTHORITIES ON REQUEST"

Replace with the following condition:-

INCIDENT LOG

An incident log shall be kept and maintained at the premises which will include a log of the following, 
including pertinent details:

i. Any incidents of disorder or of a violent or anti-social nature
ii. All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police
iii. All ejections of patrons
iv. Any complaints received
v. Any faults in the CCTV system
vi. Any visits by a responsible authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) or emergency service.

Records must be completed within 24 hours of any incident, and will contain the time and date, the nature 
of the incident, the people involved, the action taken and details of the person responsible for the 
management of the premises at the time of the incident.

The logs shall be kept for at least 12 months following the date of entry and be made available for 
inspection and copying upon request of an authorised officer of a responsible authority.

Add the following condition:-

All alcohol on display will be in such a position so as not to be obscured from the constant view of the 
cashier / staff.

UNDER THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Remove the following condition:-

"A Refusals Register is to be used to record all incidents when a sale
is refused. The register is to be kept in the store at all times unless it
is requested by authorised officers of responsible authorities. The
Refusal/Challenge Register is to be checked and signed off by the
Designated Premises Supervisor every two weeks."

Replace with the following condition:-

REFUSALS REGISTER

An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be maintained to include details of all 
alcohol sales refused. The register will include:

i. the date and time of refusal
ii. the reason for refusal
iii. details of the person refusing the sale
iv. description of the customer
v. any other relevant observations.

The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on request of an authorised officer 
of a responsible authority. 

All entries must be made within 24 hours of the refusal.

Remove the following condition as covered in the training condition above:-

"All staff ,WHO ARE NOT PERSONAL LICENSE HOLDERS ,working at the premises involved in the sale 
of age
restricted products including alcohol will receive on-going training

03/11/2021 Page 3 of 5Report Generated On:

APPENDIX D

page 43



Application No: 052725

Premises: Exmouth Parade Mini Market
5 The Parade, EXMOUTH, Devon, EX8 1RS.

and will be refreshed at least every 6 months. This will be recorded in
a staff training register and will also include a written test of
knowledge. The Training records must be made available to
authorised officers of respons ble authorities on request. Records
shall be retained at the premises."

As you will see, these are mainly changes to the wording of the conditions to the standard wording East 
Devon District Council would expect me to ask for. There are also a couple of additional conditions and 
amendments I would like in order to further promote the licensing objectives, as you have pointed out, 
these are sensitive premises next door to a nightclub.

If you and your client are in agreement with the above please reply as such and I will inform the Local 
Authority so they can amend the licence should it be granted.

Kind regards

M ke

Evidence:

Suggestion:

 EXMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL PLANNING COMMITTEEPerson making Representation:

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

Exmouth Town Council Planning Committee objected to the proposed premises license application under 
the licencing objectives prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

The application seeks approval for a license to sell alcohol 24 hours a day, 7 days a week in the centre of 
town, near a no alcohol zone. To the best of the Committees knowledge there are no other premises with 
a 24-hour licence in the town centre. If granted, this would be setting a precedent and other premises may 
seek to follow suit.  The premises was located in an area where people could congregate and potentially 
cause a public nuisance to the residents living in the area. The premises next door was a nightclub and 
members felt that it would exacerbate public nuisance and increase crime and disorder in the vicinity.

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

03/11/2021 Page 4 of 5Report Generated On:

APPENDIX D

page 44



Application No: 052725

Premises: Exmouth Parade Mini Market
5 The Parade, EXMOUTH, Devon, EX8 1RS.

Yogananthan KuhananthanPerson making Representation:

Representation Accepted:

Reason:

Representation has been accepted

To the licensing Service,
licensing@eastdevon.gov.uk 

LICENSING ACT 2003

Dear Sir/madam

REPRESENTATION AGAINST 24 HR PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION
AT EXMOUTH PARADE MINI MARKET 5 THE PARADE, EXMOUTH EX8 1RS

We wish to object to this application on the following Grounds.

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

This could provide the perfect opportunity for drink and drive customers

2. Public Safety.

There would be an increased risk to public safety as a result of 24hrs available.  Alcohol for consumption 
outdoors after dark..

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance.

There is an automatic risk of public nuisance being caused by people who indulge in alcohol consumption 
outdoors especially late at night

4. Protection of children from harm.

24hours available alcohol increases any risk of danger to children in the care of  late night alcohol 
consumers driving at night

Signed  - removed
Name: Yogananthan Kuhananthan
Address - removed

(Attachment - a list of 29 names/address/contact numbers in support of the representation)

Details:

Evidence:

Suggestion:

03/11/2021 Page 5 of 5Report Generated On:

APPENDIX D

page 45



 
 

Exmouth Parade Mini Market, 5 The Parade, Exmouth, EX8 1RS  
Responses to Notice of Hearing 

 

Applicant 
 

Mr Saravanan Thayananthan 
 

Hearing Unnecessary   

Attending Yes. Patrick Burke (PMB Licensing) and Saravanan 
Thayananthan. 

Supporting documents None 

Summary of key points None 

 
 
 
Other Parties 
 

1. Exmouth Town Council Planning Committee 
 

Hearing Unnecessary  No 

Attending Yes. Cllr Tim Dumper will attend on behalf of the Town Council 

Supporting documents See summary of key points 

Summary of key points I believe these key points apply to the three licensing objectives 
of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and Public Nuisance. To 
start with, an obvious statement: 
 
Exmouth town centre on certain nights of the week is a lively 
place with many bars, and normally clubs, open till the early 
morning hours. A level of noise and disturbance is expected and 
to some extent tolerated in exchange for the social and economic 
benefits it brings to businesses and to those who want that 
entertainment. 
 
What the current application does is: 
1 Allows people who have often already had enough or verging 
on too much alcohol to continue buying and drinking after the 
regular closing hours of licensed premises (generally 2.00 or 
2.30). This will allow an all-night culture of unregulated open air 
drinking. 
 
2 Any drinking taking place as a result of off sales will be 
unregulated, and can and will take place in all sorts of places, 
both in the no alcohol zone in the Strand and outside, leading to 
noise disturbance, and to breaking the no alcohol rule. 
 
3 To my knowledge there is already a Friday and Saturday night 
nuisance problem caused by people leaving empty and half 
empty cans and bottles in areas around the town and on main 
routes on drinkers' way home. 

page 46

lbarber1_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX E



 

 
4 The encouragement to stay continuing to drink in an 
unregulated manner in town will intensify problems of public 
safety in terms both of the level of personal injury caused by 
accidents, more fights breaking out etc. Where these occur in a 
controlled environment, the licensee can take the appropriate 
action - outside there is no such constraint. 
 
5 An additional issue is that it will encourage confrontation 
between residents suffering badly disturbed sleep and drinkers - 
these confrontations have a history of ending violently. 
 
6 All these issues will put yet more pressure on the Police as the 
public enforcement authority, and could easily result in injury to 
them. 
 
7 There would be considerable danger to employees working in 
such a retail environment, and it is clear, even from current 
random attacks on premises which are closed, but sell alcohol, 
that this can already happen. To place a shop as close to the 
licensed action, and open it all night, seems to me to be creating 
an incendiary situation. 
 

 

 
 

2. Mr Y Kuhananthan 
 

Hearing Unnecessary  No responses received. 

Attending  

Supporting documents  

Summary of key points  

 

page 47



EXMOUTH PARADE MINI MARKET 

OPERATING SCHEDULE 

 

No alcohol or tobacco will ever be purchased from sellers calling at the premise. Exceptions 

to the condition would be purchases made from authorised representatives who have made 

prior appointments to visit the store. 

All alcohol and tobacco products sold at the premises shall have the relevant UK duty paid. 

Foreign tobacco, which does not comply with relevant UK legislation, shall not be stored 

and/or sold at the premises. 

Invoices, or copies of invoices, for all alcohol and tobacco purchases for the sale at the 

premises, will be retained and kept at the premises, and made available to officers from all 

Responsible Authorities on request. 

If any tobacco products purchased for or on behalf of the business does not have UK Duty 

Paid fiscal mark or are otherwise suspicious, the licensee and/or designated premises 

supervisor shall notify the supplier to Council Trading Standards and HMRC as soon as 

possible. 

All persons involved in the sale of alcohol, who are not personal licence holders, will receive 

initial and subsequent six monthly refresher training by the Designated Premises Supervisor 

or an appropriately accredited training provider with regards to the law in relation to the sale 

of alcohol. This will be recorded in a staff training register and will include, signature of the 

member of staff, the DPS or an appropriately accredited training provider together with the 

date.  

Training records will be maintained at the premises and made available to all responsible 

authorities on request. 

Between the hours of 00:00 - 05:00 a SIA Security Staff will be employed Monday - Sunday 

to control and monitor customers entry and exit at the premises. 

CCTV 

The CCTV system must be installed and operate internally to cover all areas that licensable 

activities take place and where alcohol is displayed within any public area. 

The CCTV unit shall be positioned in a secure part of the licensed premise. Access to the 

system should be allowed immediately to all responsible authorities upon request. 

A competent trained person in the use of and operation of the CCTV will be in attendance at 

the premises at all times when licensable activities take place and be able to fully operate 

the CCTV system to be able to down load in a recognised format any information requested 

by ALL responsible authorities. 

The CCTV system clock should be set correctly and maintained (taking account of GMT and 

BST). 

A facility will be available for the Police to remove from the CCTV system a copy of any 

material relevant to any ongoing Police investigation. 

All CCTV images will be retained for a period of not less than 31 days. 

page 48

lbarber1_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX F



In the event the hard disk is replaced for any reason, the old hard disk must be kept at the 

premises for 31 days and be readily available for all the licensing authorities. 

An incident register of all occurrences and ejections from the premises will be maintained at 

the premises and all details of public order offences will be recorded and made available to 

all responsible authorities on request. 

At any time when there is no Personal License holder on the premises there must be at least 

one member of staff on duty inside the premise who has been authorised by the DPS. 

All Records shall be retained at the premises for a period of no less than 12 months and 

made available to responsible authorities on request. 

A Fire risk assessment will be carried out and updated on an annual basis. 

Prominent signs will be displayed requesting customers to have regard for local residents 

when leaving. 

The premises adequate bins are available for customers to dispose of litter. 

A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted in order to reduce the potential for underage sales of 

age restricted products including alcohol. If a customer appears to be under 25 years of age 

and cannot prove that they are eligible to purchase the age restricted item with a valid UK or 

Ireland Photo card Driving Licence, a valid Passport or PASS accredited proof of age 

scheme card, they will be refused service. 

Challenge 25 posters will be displayed at the premises to reinforce this policy. Posters will 

be placed at; each till, each area alcohol is stocked and at the point of entry into the store. 

The posters will be displayed prominently and in sight of customers and staff. 

A Refusals Register is to be used to record all incidents when a sale is refused. The register 

is to be kept in the store at all times unless it is requested by authorised officers of 

responsible authorities. The Refusal/Challenge Register is to be checked and signed off by 

the Designated Premises Supervisor every two weeks. 

All staff, who are not personal license holders, working at the premises involved in the sale 

of age restricted products including alcohol will receive on-going training and will be 

refreshed at least every 6 months. This will be recorded in a staff training register and will 

also include a written test of knowledge. The Training records must be made available to 

authorised officers of responsible authorities on request. Records shall be retained at the 

premises. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 49



EXMOUTH PARADE MINI MARKET – AGREED POSITION BETWEEN POLICE 

AND APPLICANT – AMENDMENT TO CONDITIONS 

1. REMOVE (red) & REPLACE (black) 

All persons involved in the sale of alcohol, who are not personal licence holders, will 
receive initial and subsequent 6 monthly refresher training by the Designated 
Premises Supervisor or an appropriately accredited training provider with regards to 
the law in relation to the sale of alcohol. This will be recorded in a staff training 
register and will include, signature of the member of staff, the DPS or an 
appropriately accredited training provider together with the date. TRAINING 
RECORDS WILL BE MAINTAINED AT THE PREMISES AND MADE AVAILABLE 
TO ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES ON REQUEST” 

All staff, WHO ARE NOT PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS, engaged in licensable 
activity at the premises will receive training and information in relation to the 
following: 

 The Challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises, including the forms of 
identification that are acceptable. 

i. The hours and activities permitted by the premises licence issued under the 
Licensing Act 2003 and conditions attached to the licence. 

ii. How to complete and maintain the refusal register in operation at the 
premises (in relation to the sale of alcohol). 

iii. Recognising the signs of drunkenness. 
iv. The operating procedures for refusing service to any person who is drunk, 

under-age or appears to be under-age, or appears to be making a proxy 
purchase. 

v. Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including reporting an 
incident to the emergency services. 

Training shall be recorded in documentary form and shall be regularly refreshed at 
no greater than 6 month intervals. Training records shall be made available for 
inspection and copying at reasonable times upon request of an authorised officer of 
a responsible authority.  

Training records will be retained for at least 12 months. 

2. REMOVE (red) & REPLACE (black) 

Between the hours of 00:00 - 05:00 an SIA Security Staff will be employed Monday - 

Sunday to control and monitor customers entry and exit at the premises. 

Between the hours of 00:00 - 05:00 an SIA Security Staff will be employed Monday - 

Sunday to control and monitor customers entry and exit at the premises, the SIA 

Security Officer’s sole duties will be security and they shall be on duty in addition to 

at least one other member of staff. 

3. ADD CONDITION 

page 50

lbarber1_3
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX G



The following details for each door supervisor will be contemporaneously entered 
into a register kept for that purpose:  

(i) Full name 

(ii) SIA licence/badge number, and registration number of any accreditation scheme 
recognised by the Licensing Authority (including expiry date of that registration or 
accreditation) 

(iii) The date and time they began their duty  

(iv) The date and time they completed their duty 

(v) The full details of any agency through which they have been allocated to work at 
the premises if appropriate  

 The register shall be available for inspection and copying at all reasonable times by 
an authorised officer of a responsible authority.  

The register shall be kept at the premises at all times and be so maintained as to 
enable an authorised officer to establish the particulars of all door supervisors 
engaged at the premises during the period of not less than 12 months prior to the 
request. 

4. REMOVE (red) & REPLACE (black) – CCTV CONDITIONS 

The CCTV system must be installed and operate internally to cover all areas that 
licensable activities take place and where alcohol is displayed within any public area. 

The CCTV unit shall be positioned in a secure part of the licensed premise. Access 
to the system should be allowed immediately to ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 
upon request. 

A competent trained person in the use of and operation of the CCTV will be in 
attendance at the premises at all times that licensable activities take place and be 
able to fully operate the CCTV system to be able to down load in a recognised 
format any information requested ALL RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES. 

The CCTV system clock should be set correctly and maintained (taking account of 
GMT and BST). 

A facility will be available for the Police to remove from the CCTV system a copy of 
any material relevant to an ongoing Police investigation. 

All CCTV images will be retained for a period of not less than 31 day. In the event 
the hard disk is replaced for any reason, the old hard disk must be kept at the 
premises for 31days and be readily available for all the licensing authorities. 

The premises shall install operate and maintain a comprehensive digital colour 
CCTV. 

page 51



All public areas of the licensed premises including entry and exit points will be 
covered, including any outside areas under the control of the premises licence 
holder. 

The system must record clear images permitting the identification of individuals, and 
in particular enable facial recognition images (a clear head and shoulder image) of 
every person entering and leaving in any light condition. 

The CCTV system will continually record whilst the premises are open for licensable 
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.  

All equipment must have a constant and accurate time and date generation. 

All recordings will be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time 
stamping. 

Viewable copies of recordings will be provided on request to the Police or local 
authority officers as soon as is reasonably practicable and in accordance with the 
Data Protection Act 2018 (or any replacement legislation) a staff member from the 
premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system, shall be on the 
premises at all times when the premises are open.  This staff member must be able 
to provide an authorised officer of a responsible authority, copies of recent CCTV 
images or data with absolute minimum of delay when requested in accordance with 
the Data Protection Act 2018 (or any replacement legislation). 

The CCTV system will be capable of downloading images to a recognisable viewable 
format.   

There will be security measures in place to ensure the integrity of the system to 
prevent the tampering with, and deletion of, images. 

5. REMOVE (red) & REPLACE (black) 

An incident register of all occurrences and ejections from the premises will be 
maintained at the premises and all details of public order offences will be recorded 
and MADE AVAILABLE TO ALL REPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES ON REQUEST. 

An incident log shall be kept and maintained at the premises which will include a log 
of the following, including pertinent details:  

i. Any incidents of disorder or of a violent or anti-social nature 
ii. All crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the police 
iii. All ejections of patrons 
iv. Any complaints received 
v. Any faults in the CCTV system 
vi. Any visits by a responsible authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) or 

emergency service. 

Records must be completed within 24 hours of any incident, and will contain the time 
and date, the nature of the incident, the people involved, the action taken and details 

page 52



of the person responsible for the management of the premises at the time of the 
incident. 

The logs shall be kept for at least 12 months following the date of entry and be made 
available for inspection and copying upon request of an authorised officer of a 
responsible authority. 

6. ADD CONDITION 

All alcohol on display will be in such a position so as not to be obscured from the 
constant view of the cashier / staff. 

 

7. REMOVE (RED) & REPLACE (black) 

A Refusals Register is to be used to record all incidents when a sale is refused. The 
register is to be kept in the store at all times unless it is requested by authorised 
officers of responsible authorities. The Refusal/Challenge Register is to be checked 
and signed off by the Designated Premises Supervisor every two weeks. 

An alcohol sales refusal register shall be kept at the premises and be maintained to 
include details of all alcohol sales refused. The register will include: 

i. the date and time of refusal 
ii. the reason for refusal 
iii. details of the person refusing the sale 
iv. description of the customer 
v. any other relevant observations. 

 The refusals register will be made available for inspection and copying on request of 
an authorised officer of a responsible authority.  

All entries must be made within 24 hours of the refusal. 

 

8. REMOVE (red) AS COVERED IN THE TRAINING CONDITION ABOVE 

All staff, WHO ARE NOT PERSONAL LICENSE HOLDERS, working at the premises 
involved in the sale of age restricted products including alcohol will receive on-going 
training and will be refreshed at least every 6 months. This will be recorded in a staff 
training register and will also include a written test of knowledge. The Training 
records must be made available to authorised officers of responsible authorities on 
request. Records shall be retained at the premises. 

 

page 53



page 54



page 55



page 56



page 57


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 8 September 2021
	6 Determination of an application for the grant of a premises licence to allow the sale of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises at Exmouth Parade Mini Market, 5 Parade, Exmouth EX8 1RS
	241121 APPENDIX A - application_REDACTED
	241121 APPENDIX B - plan
	241121 APPENDIX C - map and photos
	241121 APPENDIX D - reps list_REDACTED
	241121 APPENDIX E - responses to NOH
	241121 APPENDIX F - operating Schedule
	241121 APPENDIX G - agreement with Police
	241121 APPENDIX H - names supporting rep_REDACTED




